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DATE QUESTION ANSWER

24.4.2019 1. Reference is made to the Pipeline Welding Specification C4G-

HPPL-ILF-GENER-LIN-SPC-801-B01 paragraph 6.9 General 

requirements for the execution of the welding: Stop welding is 

possible after 2/3 of the weld size, Remaining 1/3 must be 

welded immediately following day. However also is stated that 

tie-in welds must be started and completed without 

interruption. Please clarify? 

1. In the Specification a requirement is specified to execute the tie-in 

weld without interruption - in other words in one (1) day.

2. Reference is made to the Pipeline Welding Specification C4G-

HPPL-ILF-GENER-LIN-SPC-801-B01 paragraph 6.9 General 

requirements for the execution of the welding: Minimum 

number of welders working simultaneously on one weld 

DN1400 is 4 welders. We assume this is only valid if GMAW, 

and when welding with semi-automatic or automatic process 

then 2 welders are allowed. Please clarify? 

2. For the semiautomatic  and automatic welding process the number 

of welders could be reduced. Precise number of required welders shall 

be specified in the Method Statement for the welding or Contractor 

Welding Procedure Specification.  These documents are subject of 

Employer´s approval.

3. Reference is made to the SPRQ, tab Hourly rates. Rates for 

construction equipment have to be included with driver / 

operator. Please specify if this is also valid for items 18 onward 

e.g. Compressors, pumps, welding machines, etc.? 

3. Yes.

(It is assumed that the question is related to document C4G-HPPL-ILF-

GENER-GEN-SEZ-848-000 Schedule of Hourly Rates for General 

Contractor, not SPRQ)

4. According to the tender requirements the Contractor needs 

to perform pyrotechnical and archaeological survey in the 

ROW area. Since these surveys are performed on third parties 

land plots, the consent  of the respective land owners is 

required. Please confirm that the Client already acquired the 

consent of all land owners that the Contractor can access their 

properties and perform the necessary surveys without 

necessity of additional permissions. 

4. Client will acquire the consent of all land owners prior the 

Contractor construction need in order to access their properties and 

perform the necessary surveys.

5. In the documents "C4G-HPPL-ILF-GENER-GEN-TZP-019-000 

Biological Survey - Report", "C4G-HPPL-AUT-ILF-0951-D-USP 

MZP-ZP_EIA k záměru" and "C4G-HPPL-ILF-GENER-LIN-SPC-805-

000" several different areas and construction restriction 

periods have been mentioned. Some of the restrictions are not 

reflected in the EIA or they are reflected with slightly different 

kilometers or periods. Additionally some of the restrictions 

areas are described  as "around km...". Attached you can find 

a list of restriction areas what have been found in the different 

documents. a) We kindly ask you to confirm or corrct our 

understanding of the restriction areas. b) We kindly ask a 

clarification, what does the Client undertand under "around 

km...". How many meters before and after the respective point 

is the restriction area? 

5. Binding for the restrictions are documents "C4G-HPPL-AUT-ILF-0951-

D-USP MZP-ZP_EIA k záměru" and "C4G-HPPL-ILF-GENER-GEN-TZP-

019 Biological survey". Locations of the restricted areas including 

stationing can be found in documents "C4G-HPPL-ILF-GENER-LIN-SIT-

501 to 525 C.4 Special Layouts".

25.4.2019 1. Tender documentation: "​Could Employer send a complete 

list of tender documents sent with clearly identified the 

following items: 

Filename

Title

Reference

Revision

Type of file

Language

Date of sending"

1. The complete list of tender documents was handed over as a part of 

DVZ addendum documentation in a document "N662-ILFP-AD-0076-N 

EPC Tender LOD". All documents are published on Tenderarena 

platform: 

https://www.tenderarena.cz/profil/zakazka/seznamDokumentu.jsf?id

=212409

or were handed over on DVD during the meeting.

2. Tender Submission: "In order to ensure the submission 

without any issue, Bidder has tested Tenderarena system. 

During the last test, Bidder didn't find any certificate to upload. 

Employer is kindly requested to clarify if it is normal or not. If 

not, is it possible to submit documentation of indicative offer 

without having uploaded the certificate the day of submission? 

Should Bidder understand that as the certificate has already 

been uploaded, it's not necessary to do it twice?"

2. Indicative and Final tender offer shall be submitted via following 

link:

https://www.tenderarena.cz/profil/zakazka/detail.jsf?id=219404

For submission please follow instructions according to Attachment 7 of 

the Tender Documentation. The way of submission is same as for 

submission of Application. In case the bidder has problems with 

submission of indicative or final tender offer, please contact Tender 

Arena Help Desk: tel.: +420 226 258 888

e-mail: support@tendersystems.cz

on-line HELPDESK: http://helpdesk.egordion.cz

3. "​Documents 

ref. C4G-HPPL-ILF-GENER-STA-VYK-586 rev 001  ""D. Sjezd z 

komunikace - Řez - Pastuchovice / D. Road Slip - Section - 

Pastuchovice""

ref. C4G-HPPL-ILF-GENER-STA-VYK-582 rev 001 ""D. Sjezd z 

komunikace - Øez  Nezabylice": These documents have been 

received with the same reference and revision, but the revision 

date is different. Should Bidder understands that the most 

recent document is valid?

3. Yes.

4. "​QA 15, Item 4

Road Crossings - Technical Report ref. C4G-HPPL-ILF-GENER-

LIN-TZP-910 ": Bidder did not received revision 005 of this 

document. Employer can find a complete list of documents 

received by DVD attached. Could Employer send the revision 

005 of "Road Crossing - Technical Report" ref. C4G-HPPL-ILF-

GENER-LIN-TZP-910? Please see Exhaustive list of documents 

received by DVD.  

4. The document was handed over to bidders in DVZ addendum. (The 

bidder's attached list does NOT fit with the DVZ addendum 

documents, e.g. file 4.2 has in bidder's list only 13 items while in DVZ 

addendum there are 406 items). Please see Annex 1 of QA 16 - List of 

Documents - Lot I and Lot II. 
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